

https://hajoshkod.wixsite.com/hajoshhajosh86@gmail.com+91 7025618909

Profile

Address

Jyothis Mamba(PO) Kannur. Kerala India 670611



With more than 12 years' experience working as a 3D Artist in the Architectural/ Interior/Retail Design Industry. My objective is to work in a progressive multinational environment where I can contribute towards the vision and goals of the firm through my creative ability, knowledge and experience and thus become an asset to that organization.

As a professional I am at my best working in a competitive environment, with versatile and open minded people. Being a creative professional I give importance to all responsibilities related to the task in hand.

July 2014 To till date

Freelancer Bangalore, India (3D Artist+ Graphic Designer+ Exhibition/ Stall Designer)

Work Experience

July 2012 To July 2014

Space Art Doha, Qatar Designation: Senior 3D Visualizer

(3D Artist+ Graphic Designer+ Concept Designer)

APR 2011 To July 2012

Freelancer Bangalore, India (3D Artist+ Graphic Designer+ Exhibition/ Stall Designer)

Jan 2011 To Apr 2011

Extracake P.R.A Deira. Dubai Designation: Deccor Designer/ Senior 3d Visualizer (3D Artist+ Graphic Designer+ Concept Designer)

Dec2009 To Jan2011

Freelancer Bangalore, India (3D Artist+ Graphic Designer+ Exhibition/ Stall Designer)

Dec 2008 To Dec 2009

FRDC Pvt.Ltd Bangalore. India Designation: 3d Visualizer- System Architect (3D Artist+ Graphic Designer+ Concept Designer)

Education

Multimedia Professional Instrument Mechanic Autocad

HSC Passed out in 2003 SSLC Passed out in 2001 : Arena Multimedia, Kannur, Kerala

: Govt ITI Kannur, Kerala

: Govt Polytechnic Kannur, Kerala

: Kannur, Kerala : Kannur, Kerala **Awards**

Dope 3D award winner

Dailyinspiration.nl: Portfolio Got Featured as Wall Of Fame –

CreativeLite.com: Renders Got Selected Under 50 Stunning Architectural Interiors

3dtotal.com: 3D Total Award of Excellence: Top Poster PLATINUM/ GOLD/

BRONZE

Dailyinspiration.nl: Render IFB Artkitchen Got Featured as Wall Of Fame

Furniture Design

Academic Excellence: Arena Animation - South zone India

Skills

PhotoRealistic 3D rendering Interior Space Designing Creative Thinking Typography

Theme Designs

Vray/ Corona Rendering

Hobbies

Photography Travelling Driving Electronics

Exploring Softwares

Portfolio

 Strong working knowledge of design principles and work closely with Architects, and interiordesigners to create photo

Realistic 3D Renderings

Highly skilled in 3D modeling, Texturing, Lighting And PostProduction

Extensive knowledge of preparing Presentations

Ability to work under pressure and independently

Online Portfolio Behance : https://www.behance.net/hajosh

Website : http://www.hajosh.com

Blog : http://hajosh.blogspot.com

Coroflot : https://www.coroflot.com/hajosh
Linkedin : https://www.linkedin.com/in/hajosh
slideshare : https://www.slideshare.net/hajosh

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the information mentioned above is best of my knowledge

Hajosh.K

Email: hajosh86@gmail.com

Website: https://hajoshkod.wixsite.com/hajosh











































